MAHARASHTRA POLLUTION CONTROL BOARD



Minutes of 10th Consent Appraisal Committee Meeting of 2021-2022 held on 25.02.2022 at MPCB, Mumbai.

Following members of the Consent Appraisal Committee were present:

1. Shri. A. L Jarhad, Chairman

Chairman, MPCB

2. Shri Ashok Shingare, Member Member Secretary, M.P.C. Board.

3. Shri P.P. Nandusekar, Member

Technical Advisor, MIDC.

4. Dr. Y. B. Sonkatte, Member Convener

Joint Director (WPC), M.P.C. Board, Mumbai.

5. Member Secretary is on Election Duty, Additional Chief Secretary, Home (Transport) Dept., Mumbai & Representative from NEERI - leave of absence was granted.

Following Officer of MPCB were present for the meeting:

1. Shri V.M. Motghare Invitee Member

Joint Director (APC), M.P.C. Board, Mumbai.
Shri Y.B. Sontakke.
Invitee Member

2. Shri Y.B. Sontakke, Invitee Member Joint Director (WPC), M.P.C. Board, Mumbai.

3. Dr. A.R. Supate, Invitee Member

Principal Scientific Office, M.P.C. Board, Mumbai.
4. Shri N.N. Gurav, Invitee Member

Regional Officer (HQ), M.P.C. Board, Mumbai.

Chairman of the committee welcomed the members of the committee and allowed proceeding of the meeting to start.

The meeting thereafter deliberated on the fresh agenda items [Booklet No. 25 of Consent to Establish cases] placed before the committee and following decision were taken:

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion					
	Booklet No. 25									
1		R RETAIL VENTURES PRIVATE LIMITED CTS No. 4510, 4510/1, 4523, Chinchwad, Tal. Haveli, Dist. Pune.	APPROVED Consent to Establish	Commissioning of the unit or 5 years whichever is earlier.	Committee noted that, PP has applied for grant of Consent to Establish for proposed Residential & Commercial Township project having Total plot area of 95,516.12 Sq.m and Total construction BUA of 19,745.90 Sq.m (As per Specific condition No. B (4) of EC dtd. 30/04/2021). Committee also noted that, PP has obtained EC vide letter dated 30/04/2021 for construction of residential & commercial Township project on total plot area of 95,516.12 Sq.Mtrs & total construction BUA of 19,745.90 Sq.Mtrs (As per Specific condition No. B (4) of EC dtd. 30/04/2021), proposed to provide STP, OWC and failed to obtain consent to establish from the Board and started construction activity without obtaining Consent to Establish. After due deliberation, it was decided to grant Consent to Establish by imposing the following conditions.					
					 PP shall submit the BG of Rs. 0.1% of total cost of project x No. of years of violation & by forfeiting the same towards start of construction work without obtaining consent to establish. PP shall provide STP of adequate capacity to achieve the treated domestic effluent standard for the parameter BOD-10 mg/lit including disinfection facility. 					

					 The treated sewage shall be 60% recycled for secondary purposes such as toilet flushing, air-conditioning, cooling tower make up, firefighting etc. and remaining shall be utilized on land for gardening and/ or connected to local body sewer line with water metering system. PP shall provide organic waste digester along with composting facility/bio-digester (biogas) for the treatment of wet garbage. PP shall make provision of charging ports for electric vehicles at least 30% of total available parking slots. PP shall submit BG of Rs. 25 Lakh towards compliance of EC and Consent conditions. Consent shall be issued without prejudice to the order passed as may be passed by the Hon'ble NGT.
2	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000120036	Cummins Technologies India Private Limited (Phaltan Componants Plant 1) Plot No A1,A-1/2 MIDC Surawadi Phaltan	APPROVED Establish (Expansion)	Commissioning of the unit or 5 years whichever is earlier.	Committee noted that, PP has applied for grant of Consent to Establish for Expansion activity within existing premises for the manufacturing of internal combustion Diesel Engine-7500 Nos/Yr Committee also noted that, the existing Effluent Treatment Plant & Sewage Treatment plant will be utilized for treatment of trade & sewage generated from expansion activity After due deliberation, it was decided to grant Consent to Establish for Expansion by imposing the following conditions:

					 PP shall provide comprehensive pollution control treatment system of adequate capacity to achieve the consented norms By forfeiting 25% of existing Bank Guarantee and top up with Bank Guarantee of Rs. 25 Lakh towards O&M of pollution control system and compliance of consent conditions
3	MPCB-CONSENT-0000120523	M/s. Century Textiles and Industries Limited (Through its division Century Estates) Century Mills, C. S No. 794, Lower Parel Division, G/S ward, Pandurang Budhkar Marg, Worli, Mumbai-400 030.	Consent to Establish for Expansion & Modernization	Commissioning of the unit or 5 years whichever is earlier.	Committee noted that, PP has Applied for grant of Consent to Establish for Expansion & Modernization of existing Residential & Commercial development project having Total plot area of 78,843.36 Sq.m and Total construction BUA of 3,10,114.33 Sq.m. Committee also noted that, PP has obtained EC for expansion vide letter dated 13/06/2021 for commercial development project, proposed to provide STP & OWC. After due deliberation, it was decided to grant Consent to Establish for Expansion & Modernization by imposing the following conditions. 1. PP shall provide STP of adequate capacity to achieve the treated domestic effluent standard for the parameter BOD-10 mg/lit including disinfection facility. 2. The treated sewage shall be 60% recycled for secondary purposes such as toilet flushing, airconditioning, cooling tower make up, firefighting etc. and remaining shall be utilized on land for gardening and/ or connected to local body sewer line with water metering system.

				 PP shall provide organic waste digester along with composting facility/bio-digester (biogas) for the treatment of wet garbage. PP shall make provision of charging ports for electric vehicles at least 30% of total available parking slots. PP shall submit BG of Rs. 25 Lakh towards compliance of EC and Consent conditions.
4	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000121128	ZF India Private Limited Plot B-38 MIDC Chakan Phase II Khed	Consent to Establish (Expansion)	 Committee noted that, PP has applied for Consent to Establish for expansion activity within existing premises enhancing production quantity of Torque Rod & V Link Committee also noted that, PP has failed to submit CGWA NOC, ETP & STP details and existing HW generation is higher than the consented limit After due deliberation, it was decided to issue show cause notice for above non-compliances
5	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000121119	Asahi India Glass Ltd T-7 MIDC Taloja, Panvel	Consent to establish for expansion	 Committee noted that PP has applied for consent to establish for expansion for manufacturing of frosted glass – 1200 MT/M. Committee also noted that this case was processed by JD (APC) section as per delegation of power & issued SCN for refusal of consent due to various non-compliances such as (a) non-submission of details regarding size & design details, cleaning details of frosted glass, details of Reject / cullet. (b) Inadequate land for disposal of treated sewage. (c) Non-compliance of Consent condition no. 11, 12, 13, 14 & 16 (d) Provided STP found in dilapidated condition, no biomass observed in MBBR tank. Not submitted time bound program for repairing work of STP. (f) Online monitoring system is not connected to MPCB

					server. Accordingly, PP has submitted the compliance report. Committee further noted that PP has obtained the renewal of consent under Orange category by submitting misleading information w.r.t. raw material batch enters the furnace at 1400° C & batch melting temp. is 1450° C and also PP has provided 4 nos. of DG sets having capacity 1250 KVA each (total 6250 KVA) which is > 5 MVA. After due deliberation, it was decided to defer the case & call the PP for presentation due to above lapses.
6	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000120486	M/s.Bharat Forge Ltd E-1/1 Baramati Baramati	APPROVED Consent to Establish for Modernization	Commissioning of the unit or 5 years whichever is earlier.	Committee noted that, PP has applied for Consent to Establish for modernization of existing plant by exchange of new machineries from old one and upgradation in existing machineries for betterment or quality improvement of product, without increasing products and production quantity and pollution load After due deliberation, it was decided to consider the case for grant of consent to establish for expansion (modernization) by imposing Bank Guarantee of Rs. 25 Lakh towards compliance of Consent Conditions
7	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000120526	Gigaplex Estate Pvt. Ltd. Plot No. IT-5, Bldg No. 7, 9A, 8, 10, 2DG Bldgs, 2 GIS Bldgs, other miscellaneous structure and Residential Bldg No. 12, 13, 14, 15	APPROVED Revalidation of Consent to Establish for Bldg No. 7, 9A, 8, 10, 2DG Bldgs, 2 GIS Bldgs, other miscellaneous structure and	Commissioning of the unit or 5 years whichever is earlier.	Committee noted that, PP has applied for grant of Revalidation of Consent to Establish for Bldg No. 7, 9A, 8, 10, 2DG Bldgs, 2 GIS Bldgs, other miscellaneous structure and Residential Bldg No. 12, 13, 14, 15 of IT Park Project having Total Plot Area of 2,02,300 Sq.m and remaining Construction BUA of 3,01,068.81 Sq.m out of Total Construction BUA of 9,84,027.73 Sq.m.

		MIDC Knowledge Park, Airoli, Village. Dighe, Navi Mumbai, Dist. Thane- 400 708.	Residential Bldg No. 12, 13, 14, 15		Committee also noted that, PP has obtained Amendment in EC vide letter dated 25/02/2020, proposed to provide STP & OWC. After due deliberation, it was decided to grant Revalidation of Consent to Establish by imposing the following conditions. 1. PP shall provide STP of adequate capacity to achieve the treated domestic effluent standard for the parameter BOD-10 mg/lit including disinfection facility. 2. The treated sewage shall be 60% recycled for secondary purposes such as toilet flushing, air-conditioning, cooling tower make up, firefighting etc. and remaining shall be utilized on land for gardening and/ or connected to local body sewer line with water metering system. 3. PP shall provide organic waste digester along with composting facility/bio-digester (biogas) for the treatment of wet garbage. 4. PP shall make provision of charging ports for electric vehicles at least 30% of total available parking slots. 5. PP shall submit BG of Rs. 25 Lakh towards
	MDOD	Fairfield Adea Ltd	APPROVED		compliance of EC and Consent conditions.
8	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000121194	Fairfield Atlas Ltd. Survey no. 116 & 119, Village Shinoli (BK) Chandgad	APPROVED Consent to Establish for expansion without increase in production.	Commissioning of the unit or 5 years whichever is earlier.	Committee noted that PP has applied for consent to establish for expansion for upgradation & automation of existing machines by way of installation of CNC ID grinder, hobbing machines, shaping machines, VMC, turning, hydraulic press, marking machines, etc., without increase in production quantity. After Due deliberation, it was decided to grant consent to establish for expansion for upgradation & automation

					of existing machines by way of installation of CNC ID grinder, hobbing machines, shaping machines, VMC, turning, hydraulic press, marking machines, etc., without increase in production quantity by imposing following condition. 1. PP shall submit the BG of Rs. 25.0 Lakh towards compliance of consent conditions.
9	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000121895	Provenance Land Pvt Ltd C.S No. 1/136, 1H/136, 1I/136, Dr. E Moses Road, Worli, Mumbai- 400 018.	APPROVED Consent to Establish	Commissioning of the unit or 5 years whichever is earlier.	Committee noted that, PP has applied for grant of Consent to Establish for proposed Four Seasons Residential Tower, Commercial Tower and Existing Hotel project having Total plot area of 17,243.43 Sq.m and Total construction BUA of 1,32,268.66 Sq.m (As per Specific condition No. XVIII of EC dtd. 19/08/2021). Committee also noted that, PP has obtained EC vide letter dated 19/08/2021, proposed to provide STP & OWC. After due deliberation, it was decided to grant Consent to Establish by imposing the following conditions. 1. PP shall provide STP of adequate capacity to achieve the treated domestic effluent standard for the parameter BOD-10 mg/lit including disinfection facility. 2. The treated sewage shall be 60% recycled for secondary purposes such as toilet flushing, airconditioning, cooling tower make up, firefighting etc. and remaining shall be utilized on land for gardening and/ or connected to local body sewer line with water metering system. 3. PP shall provide organic waste digester along with composting facility/bio-digester (biogas) for the treatment of wet garbage.

10	MPCB-	Precision	APPROVED	Commissioning of	 4. PP shall make provision of charging ports for electric vehicles at least 30% of total available parking slots. 5. PP shall submit BG of Rs. 25 Lakh towards compliance of EC and Consent conditions. Committee noted that, PP has applied for Consent to
	CONSENT- 0000122088	Automation & Robotics India Ltd. Gat No.463/A/2/6 to 463/A/2/11,13,15 to 18 Dhangarwadi Shirwal Khandala	Establish (Expansion)	the unit or 5 years whichever is earlier.	Establish for Expansion activity for enhancement of production capacity of existing products Committee also noted that, PP has proposed to upgrade the existing ETP/STP for treatment of trade effluent/sewage generated from expansion activity After due deliberation, it was decided to grant Consent to Establish by imposing the following conditions 1. PP shall upgrade existing Effluent Treatment Plant for treatment of trade effluent generated from expansion activity and recycle the entire treated effluent into the process to achieve ZLD 2. PP shall upgrade existing Sewage Treatment Plant upto capacity 110 CMD or install new STP for treatment of sewage generated from expansion activity and treated sewage recycle 40% for flushing activity & remaining to be utilized for gardening purpose 3. PP shall dispose the Hazardous Waste as per the provisions of Rule by adopting online manifest system 4. PP shall submit Bank Guarantee of Rs. 25.0 Lakh towards compliance of Consent to Establish conditions
11	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000120359	SEJAL SHAKTI REALTORS LLP ,Plotbearing C.S.	APPROVED	Commissioning of the unit or 5 years	Committee noted that, PP has applied for grant of Consent to Establish for proposed Slum Rehabilitation Scheme project having Total plot area of 26,376.38 Sq.m

		No. 6(pt.), 16(pt.) to	Consent to	whichever is	and Total construction BUA of 2,83,180.93 Sq.m (As per
		21(pt.) of Salt Pan	Establish	earlier.	Specific condition No. XV of EC dtd. 03/07/2020).
		Divisio			,
		Plot bearing C. S.			Committee also noted that, PP has obtained EC vide
		No. 6(Pt), 17(Pt) to			letter dated 03/07/2020 for SRA project, proposed to
		21(Pt) of Salt Pan			provide STP & OWC.
		Division & C. S. No.			After due deliberation, it was decided to grant Consent
		12(Pt) of Sion –			to Establish by imposing the following conditions.
		Division, Mumbai			1. PP shall provide STP of adequate capacity to
		City at Raoli Camp,			achieve the treated domestic effluent standard for
		Kokari Agar, Sardar Nagar No. 4, Sion			the parameter BOD-10 mg/lit including disinfection facility.
		Koliwada, Mumbai-			2. The treated sewage shall be 60% recycled for
		400 037.			secondary purposes such as toilet flushing, air-
		100 0011			conditioning, cooling tower make up, firefighting
					etc. and remaining shall be utilized on land for
					gardening and/ or connected to local body sewer
					line with water metering system.
					3. PP shall provide organic waste digester along with
					composting facility/bio-digester (biogas) for the
					treatment of wet garbage.
					4. PP shall make provision of charging ports for
					electric vehicles at least 30% of total available
					parking slots. 5. PP shall submit BG of Rs. 25 Lakh towards
					compliance of EC and Consent conditions.
12	MPCB-	M/s. CNH	APPROVED	Commissioning of	Committee noted that, PP has grant of Consent to
	CONSENT-	INDUSTRIAL		the unit or 5 years	Establish expansion activity by utilizing existing capacity &
	0000121939	(INDIA) PRIVATE	Consent to	whichever is	installation of additional Plant & Machinery
		LIMITED	Establish	earlier.	
		Chakan MIDC,	(Expansion)		After due deliberation, it was decided to grant Consent
		Phase-II Chakan			to Establish (Expansion) by imposing the following
		MIDC, Phase-II Khed			conditions
		MICU			PP shall submit improvement/upgradation plan for
					O&M of ETP & STP
	<u> </u>	1		l	00 01 211 0011

				2. PP shall recycle the entire treated effluent so as to
				achieve Zero liquid Discharge
				3. By forfeiting 50% of Bank Guarantee towards JVS exceedance
13	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000122164	M/s AARTI DRUGS LTD. Plot No. G-61 & G- 62, M.I.D.C., Tarapur indl area, Boisar (W) M.I.D.C, TARAPUR PALGHAR	NOT APPROVED Establish	 Committee noted that, PP has grant of Consent to Establish for mfg of API products. Industry proposed to locate at Plot No. G-61 & G-62, MIDC Tarapur Indl. Area, Boisar (W) Tal & Dist- Palghar. Industry has submitted detailed manufacturing process which involves chemical synthesis Committee also noted that, unit proposed to locate at MIDC Tarapur which is critically polluted area. Further, SEIAA deferred the Environmental Clearance case for submission of plan approval with 33% green belt provision. After due deliberation, it was decided to deferred the case and call for Technical Presentation on following points:
				 Status of Environmental Clearance Details of Pollution Control System proposed (Water & Air)
14	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000123085	Pawana Hospital Gat No. 167, Urse Parandawadi Road, Somatane Phata,Tal. Maval, Dist. Pune.	Combined Consent to Establish & BMW Authorization	 Committee noted that Hospital Authority has applied for grant of Combined Consent to Establish & BMW Authorization for expansion with additional 83 Nos. of Beds. On total plot area 4,502 sq. mtrs. For construction BUA 4,826 sq. mtrs. Committee also noted that PP has started civil construction work without obtaining prior Combined Consent to Establish & BMW Authorization from the
				Board. After due deliberation, it was decided to issue SCN for refusal of Combined Consent to Establish & BMW

					Authorization for expansion with additional 83 Nos. of Beds.
15	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000122980	Huf India Pvt. Ltd Gat no. 304 & 305 Village Nanekarwadi, Chakan Tal: Khed Dist: Pune Khed	APPROVED Consent to Establish (Expansion)	Commissioning of the unit or 5 years whichever is earlier.	Committee noted that, PP has applied for Consent to Establish for Expansion activity to enhance the production quantity of existing products namely Lock Set (SCL & DL), Ignition Switches & Door Handles and introduce new product namely Bracket by capacity utilization & some retrofitting/modifications in plant & machineries
					Committee also noted that, PP has proposed ETP for treatment of trade effluent and treated effluent proposed to recycle in the process. Also, proposed to treat sewage generated from expansion activity in existing STP
					After due deliberation, it was decided to grant Consent to Establish (Expansion) by imposing the following conditions:
					 PP shall install comprehensive treatment system for treatment of trade effluent & treated effluent 100% recycle in the process to achieve ZLD PP shall submit Bank Guarantee of Rs. 25 lakhs towards compliance of consent conditions. PP shall submit improvement plan towards Operation and Maintenance of Pollution control system.
16	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000123223	M/s. Husco Hydraulics Pvt. Ltd. Plot No. A-4, Plot No. A-4, Talegaon Dabhade Industrial Area, Tal-Maval, Dist Pune Maval	APPROVED Establish	Commissioning of the unit or 5 years whichever is earlier.	Committee noted that, PP has applied for Consent to Establish for Expansion activity for enhancement of production capacity of existing product namely Hydraulic Control Valve- 20000 Nos/Yr and introduction of new product Solenoid Cartridge Valve-15,00,000 Nos/Y

					Committee also noted that, there will be no additional water requirement & effluent generation from expansion activity. After due deliberation, it was decided to grant Consent to Establish (Expansion) by imposing the following conditions 1. PP shall upgrade existing Sewage Treatment Plant for treatment of sewage 2. PP shall dispose the Hazardous Waste as per the provisions of Rule by adopting online manifest system 3. PP shall submit Bank Guarantee of Rs. 25.0 Lakh towards compliance of Consent to Establish conditions
17	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000123170	Privi Speciality Chemicals Ltd. (Unit II) C- 3,4,5,6,6/1,6/2,7,8, 9, 10,11 C- 3,4,5,6,6/1,6/2,7,8, 9, 10,11,13, C- 33,33/1,33/2, 54,55 and X-8,9,10,11,12 MIDC Mahad Mahad	Establish (Expansion)		Committee noted that, PP has applied for Consent to Establish for Expansion activity for introduction of additional new products and enhancement of production quantity of existing products Committee also noted that, PP has proposed to upgrade the existing ETP for treatment of trade effluent & recycle the entire treated effluent into the process to achieve ZLD. Committee further noted that, PP unable to submit disposal details of by-products generated from existing unit. After due deliberation, it was decided to deferred the case and call for Technical Presentation w.r.t. disposal of hazardous waste and by-products and pointwise compliance of existing consent to operate conditions.
18	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000123678	BITS School of Management	APPROVED	Commissioning of the unit or 5 years	PP has applied for grant of Consent to Establish for proposed construction of Educational Institute with

S. Nos. 9, 10, 11, 12, 13, 31, 33, Village Kamba, Tal. Kalyan, Dist. Thane.	Consent to Establish for proposed Educational Institute with residential campus (Hostels)	whichever is earlier.	residential campus (Hostels) on total plot area 2,53,645 sq. mtrs. For total construction BUA 1,60,540.67 sq. mtrs. Committee also noted that PP has applied for EC, approval for layout and Building plan. Committee further noted that PP has proposed to provide STP & Composting facility. After due deliberation, it was decided to grant Consent to Establish for proposed construction of Educational Institute with residential campus (Hostels) on total plot area 2,53,645 sq. mtrs. For total construction BUA 1,60,540.67 sq. mtrs. By imposing the following conditions; 1. PP shall not take effective steps towards construction unless EC is obtained. 2. PP shall provide STP of adequate capacity to achieve the treated domestic effluent standard for the parameter BOD-10 mg/lit including disinfection facility. 3. The treated sewage shall be recycled for secondary purposes such as toilet flushing, air-conditioning, cooling tower make up, firefighting etc. To the maximum extent and remaining shall be utilized on land for gardening purpose with water metering system. 4. PP shall provide organic waste digester along with composting facility/ bio-digester (biogas) for the
			etc. To the maximum extent and remaining shall be utilized on land for gardening purpose with water metering system.4. PP shall provide organic waste digester along with
			treatment of wet garbage. 5. PP shall make provision of charging ports for electric vehicles at least 30% of total available parking slots.
			6. PP shall submit BG of Rs. 25 Lakh towards compliance of EC and Consent to Establish conditions.

19	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000124018	Glenmark Pharmaceutical Ltd. B-25 Aurangabad Shendra	APPROVED Establish	Commissioning of the unit or 5 years whichever is earlier.	Committee noted that, PP has applied for Consent to Establish for Expansion for pharmaceutical formulation activity to enhance the production capacity of capsules & Inhalers within existing premises Committee also noted that, PP has proposed to upgrade the existing ETP for treatment of trade effluent & recycle the entire treated effluent into the process to achieve ZLD After due deliberation, it was decided to grant Consent to Establish (Expansion) by imposing the following conditions: 1. PP shall recycle entire treated effluent into the process to achieve Zero Liquid Discharge 2. PP shall dispose the Hazardous Waste as per the provisions of Rule 3. PP shall submit Bank Guarantee of Rs. 25 lakh towards compliance of Consent Conditions.
20	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000123618	Eaton Fluid Power Ltd. 145 Pimpri, Off Mumbai – Pune Road Haveli	APPROVED Establish (Expansion)	Commissioning of the unit or 5 years whichever is earlier.	Committee noted that, PP has applied for Consent to Establish for Expansion activity within existing premises to enhance the production capacity of existing products and introduce new product namely Hose Assembly & Hydraulic Components Committee also noted that, there will be no additional water consumption & trade effluent from expansion activity. Also, there will be no additional air pollution source from expansion activity After due deliberation, it was decided to grant Consent to Establish (Expansion) by imposing the following conditions: 1. PP shall operate pollution control system scientifically to achieve the consented norms

					PP shall submit Bank Guarantee of Rs. 25 Lakh towards Compliance of Consent Conditions.
21	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000123908	Hindustan Petroleum Corporation Limited – Mumbai Refinery B. D. Patil Marg, Mahul, Mumbai Kurla	APPROVED Establish	Commissioning of the unit or 5 years whichever is earlier.	Committee noted that, PP has applied for Consent to Establish for installation of white/Black Oil/Nitrogen pipeline Committee also noted that, PP has obtained CRZ Clearance from MoEF & CC vide letter dated 25/10/2021 After due deliberation, it was decided to grant Consent to Establish by imposing the following conditions: 1. PP shall comply with MSHIC Rules, 1989 and as amended from time to time 2. PP shall comply with the conditions stipulated in the CRZ Clearance granted by MoEF&CC, GOI on 25th Oct, 2021 3. PP shall obtain Environmental Clearance and not to take any effective steps till obtain the same/clarification, if applicable. 4. PP shall provide hydrocarbon leak detection system at all the points.
22	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000123058	Godrej & Boyce Mfg. Co. Ltd. Godrej Appliances Gat No-600-605 Gat No-600-605, Village Wing, Post- Shirwal, Taluka. Khandala, District. Satara – 412801 Khandala	APPROVED Establish (Expansion)	Commissioning of the unit or 5 years whichever is earlier.	Committee noted that, PP has applied for Consent to Establish for expansion activity to enhance the production quantity of existing products i.e. Air Conditioner, Spares for Air Conditioner & Assembly of Disinfection devices/Appliances Committee also noted that, there will be no additional water consumption & trade effluent from expansion activity. Also, proposed to install additional HSD/PNG fired Brazing Oven proposed with stack of 24 mtr height

					After due deliberation, it was decided to grant Consent to Establish (Expansion) by imposing the following conditions: 1. PP shall operate pollution control system scientifically to achieve the consented norms 2. PP shall submit Bank Guarantee of Rs. 25 Lakh towards Compliance of Consent Conditions.
23	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000124200	Sahyadri Super Speciality Hospital, Plot. No. 30-C, Erandawane, Karve Road, Tal. Haveli, Dist. Pune.	Combined Consent to Establish & BMW Authorization for proposed expansion		Committee noted that Hospital Authority has applied for grant of Combined Consent to Establish & BMW Authorization for proposed expansion for additional 23 Nos. of Bed with additional construction BUA 1,936 sq. mtrs. Committee also noted that Hospital Authority has not paid additional Consent to Establish fees of Rs. 67,500/- for proposed expansion and carried out expansion activity without obtaining consent to establish from Board. After due deliberation, it was decided to issue SCN for refusal for violation of Consent conditions by carrying out construction activities without obtaining Consent to Establish from the Board.
24	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000123654	Hindustan Cocacola Beverages Private Ltd. 1107/8/33 Plot No. 1107/8/33, Pirangut, Tal. Mulshi, Dist: Pune.	APPROVED Consent to Establish for expansion i.e., additional production qty	Commissioning of the unit or 5 years whichever is earlier.	Committee noted that, PP has applied for consent to Establish for expansion for additional production qty of Carbonated Beverage and water [soft drink]-248 KL/D. Committee also noted that, PP has obtained consent for the existing production qty. The additional effluent will be treated in existing ETP. Proposed to install stack to additional DG Set. PP has obtained membership of CHWTSDF. After due deliberation, it was decided to grant consent to Establish for expansion for additional production

					 qty by forfeiting BG of Rs.2.5 Lakhs towards exceedance of JVS results and imposing following condition. 1. PP shall submit BG of Rs.25 Lakhs towards compliances of consent conditions. 2. PP shall submit improvement plan towards Operation and Maintenance of pollution control system.
25	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000123219	Ion Exchange India Ltd. Plot No. 18/1 Roha MIDC Roha	Consent to Establish		Committee noted that, PP has applied for consent to Establish for mfg of Synthetic resins (Anion resins-3000 MT/M & Cation Resins-3000 MT/M) Committee also noted that, the said unit proposed to locate at MIDC Dhatav, Tal. Roha, Dist- Raigad and location of the unit falls under Western Ghat Eco Sensitive Zone notification Committee also noted that, PP has failed to submit the status of Environmental Clearance and wastewater characteristics. Also, proposed to dispose the treated effluent into CETP which is non-confirming CETP After due deliberation, it was decided to issue show cause notice for following non-compliances: 1. Location of the unit falls under Western Ghat Eco Sensitive Zone notification 2. Environment Clearance not obtained; details not submitted 3. Wastewater characteristics details not submitted 4. Proposed to discharge partly treated effluent to CETP, which is non-compliant.
26	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000124381	M/s TOTAL OIL INDIA PRIVATE LIMITED	APPROVED Consent to	Commissioning of the unit or 5 years whichever is earlier.	Committee noted that, PP has applied for consent to Establish for modernization of existing plant by Revamping of HVAC, Electrical & Other utilities, Increase

		PLOT NO 26 TTC INDUSTRIAL AREA, MAHAPE, NAVI MUMBAI, 400710 THANE	Establish for Modernization		in floor area & Add testing provision for oil, Plasticizers and Diesel Committee also noted that, there will no trade effluent & sewage generation from expansion activity After due deliberation, it was decided to grant Consent to Establish (Expansion) by imposing the following conditions: 1. PP shall submit Bank Guarantee of Rs. 25 Lakh towards Compliance of Consent Conditions.
27	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000123527	SKF India Limited S. No . 159 to 162,169,186 Chinchwad Haveli	APPROVED Establish (Expansion)	Commissioning of the unit or 5 years whichever is earlier.	Committee noted that, PP has applied for consent to Establish for expansion to enhance the production quantity of existing products namely various types of Bearings & Bearing Housing Committee also noted that, there will be no additional trade effluent generation from expansion activity. Also, HW generated will be disposed as per the provisions of Rule
					After due deliberation, it was decided to grant Consent to Establish (Expansion) by imposing the following conditions: 1. PP shall provide comprehensive treatment system to achieve the consented norms 2. PP shall dispose the Hazardous Waste as per the provisions of H&OW Rule by adopting online manifest system 3. PP shall submit Bank Guarantee of Rs. 25 Lakh towards Compliance of Consent Conditions.
28	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000125085	BATI Mumbai Pvt. Ltd., S. Nos. 75, 77/A, 77/B, 78 to	NOT APPROVED		Committee noted that PP has applied for grant of Consent to Establish for Infrastructure Development for Logistic & warehouse Activity on plot area 1,24,319.38 sq. mtrs. Out

		81, Village Usatane, Tal. Ambarnath, Dist. Thane.	Consent to Establish		of total plot area 8,62,901 sq. mtrs. For construction BUA 52,261.66 sq. mtrs. Out of total construction BUA 9,85,336 sq. Mtrs. Committee also noted that the developer M/s Macrotech Developers Ltd. has obtained Umbrella EC from the Env. Dept. for proposed Integrated Industrial Area Development Project on total plot area 8,62,901 sq. mtrs. For total construction BUA 9,85,336 sq. mtrs Committee further noted that the developer has not developed industrial area, not installed common infra facility and not obtained Consent to Establish/ Operate for proposed Integrated Industrial Area Development Project from the Board. After due deliberation, it was decided to defer the case and call PP for presentation along with compliance status of EC conditions and justification for above lapses.
29	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000124265	INDO SCHOTTLE AUTO PARTS PVT LTD Gat No. 378/387/389 & 388 Village Urawade Mulshi	APPROVED Establish (Expansion)	Commissioning of the unit or 5 years whichever is earlier.	Committee noted that, PP has applied for consent to Establish to carry out expansion activity on adjacent plot No. 388 to mfg Auto & Industrial Components and applied for consent to establish Committee also noted that, trade effluent generated from expansion activity will be treated in existing ETP and also proposed necessary air pollution control systems After due deliberation, it was decided to grant Consent to Establish (Expansion) by imposing the following conditions: 1. PP shall provide comprehensive treatment system to achieve the consented norms

					 PP shall obtain CGWA NOC for use of ground water PP shall submit Bank Guarantee of Rs. 25 Lakh towards Compliance of Consent Conditions.
30	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000122654	Macrotech Developers Ltd., New S. Nos. 59/1- Balkum, 10/1B- Dhokali & 49/1C- Kolshet village, Dist. Thane.	Re-validation of Consent to Establish with expansion		Committee noted that PP has applied for grant of revalidation of Consent to Establish for construction of remaining part of the Residential/ Commercial Building & Multi Level Car Parking construction project. Committee desired to know compliance status of conditions stipulated in previous Consent to Establish & EC. After due deliberation, it was decided to defer the case
					and call PP for presentation along with SRO's verification report in respect of conditions stipulated in Consent to Establish & EC.
31	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000125150	GOISU REALTY PRIVATE LIMITED Plot No. C-65, G Block, Bandra- Kurla Complex, Mumbai- 400051.	APPROVED Consent to Establish	Up to Commissioning of the project or 5 years whichever is earlier.	Committee noted that, PP has applied 21ar grant of Consent to Establish for proposed Construction and development of a Class- A Commercial Office Building project having Total Plot Area of 12,485.90 Sq.m and Total Construction Built Up area of 1,24,960.03 Sq.m. Committee also noted that, PP has obtained EC vide letter dtd. 28/09/2021, proposed to provide STP & OWC.
					After due deliberation, it was decided to grant Consent to Establish by imposing following conditions. 1. PP shall provide STP of adequate capacity to achieve the treated domestic effluent standard for the parameter BOD-10 mg/lit including disinfection facility. 2. The treated sewage shall be 60% recycled for secondary purposes such as toilet flushing, air-

				 conditioning, cooling tower make up, firefighting etc. and remaining shall be utilized on land for gardening and/ or connected to local body sewer line with water metering system. 3. PP shall provide organic waste digester along with composting facility/bio-digester (biogas) for the treatment of wet garbage. 4. PP shall make provision of charging ports for electric vehicles at least 30% of total available parking slots. 5. PP shall submit BG of Rs. 25 Lakh towards compliance of EC and Consent conditions.
32	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000118130	Breach Candy Hospital Trust, S. No. 60 A, Bhulabhai Desai Road, Mumbai – 400 026.	Combined Consent to Establish & BMW Authorization (Part)	Committee noted that Hospital Authority has applied for grant of Consent to Establish for remaining construction BUA 4,190.94 sq. mtrs. Of proposed expansion. Committee also noted that Hospital Authority has not submitted copy of IOD/ CC, not submitted the details of additional water consumption/ effluent generation, air pollution aspects, hazardous and non-hazardous waste generation for proposed expansion, not submitted details of BMW waste generation & its disposal for proposed expansion, not submitted Architect certificate declaring the construction work completed as per the EC granted & proposed construction to be done as per the new EC granted, not submitted the changes to be made in the existing C to E obtained as per the new EC obtained, not submitted undertaking for C.I, for proposed expansion i.e. C to E for expansion. After due deliberation, it was decided to issue SCN for refusal for grant Consent to Establish for above lapses.

33	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000125339	TATA Advanced Systems Limited 215 Part to 225 part and 227 part to 229 part Sector 10, Kalkuhi Village, SEZ Mihan Nagpur	Consent to Establish for expansion for modernization by addition & replacement of some machineries	Commissioning of the unit or 5 years whichever is earlier.	Committee noted that PP has applied for consent to establish for expansion for modernization of plant & machinery & process by way of inclusion of advance machines & process like vertical milling machine, coordinate measuring machines, new passivation process, material handling equipment, etc., without increasing production quantity. After Due deliberation, it was decided to grant consent to establish for expansion for modernization of plant & machinery & process by way of inclusion of advance machines & process like vertical milling machine, coordinate measuring machines, new passivation process, material handling equipment, etc., without increasing production quantity by imposing following condition. 1. PP shall submit the BG of Rs. 25.0 Lakh towards compliance of consent conditions.
34	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000124503	Chloride Metals Limited, Plot No. F- 219, Supa MIDC, 23artner Industrial Park, Tal. 23artner, Dist. Ahmednagar	APPROVED Consent to Establish	Commissioning of the unit or 5 years whichever is earlier.	Committee noted that, PP has s applied for consent to establish for manufacturing of Lead & Lead Alloy and Cast components- 1,80,000 MT/A by Recycling of Lead Acid Battery & involve the process of Battery Breaking unit, smelting unit, Refining unit & casting unit. Committee also noted that PP has proposed to provide ETP, STP and Air pollution control systems. After due deliberation, it was decided to grant of consent to establish for manufacturing of Lead & Lead Alloy and Cast components- 1,80,000 MT/A by Recycling of Lead Acid Battery, by imposing following conditions: 1. PP shall obtain Registration as per Batteries (Management & Handling), Rules.

					2. PP shall submit the BG od Rs. 25 Lakh towards compliance of consent conditions.
35	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000125876	Sindhutai Vikhe Patil Memorial Hospital, Gat Nos. 108, 109, 110, Chincholi, Tal. Sinnar, Dist. Nashik.	Combined Consent to Establish & BMW Authorization for 300 Bedded Hospital		Committee noted that Hospital Authority has applied for grant of Combined Consent to Establish & BMW Authorization for proposed 300 Bedded Hospital on total plot area 64,000 sq. mtrs. For construction BUA 11,984 sq. mtrs. Committee also noted that Hospital Authority has not submitted the details of plot area of construction/ plan layout, not submitted the details of water budget and wastewater treatment and disposal, not submitted the BNS Certificate, not submitted the details of BMW waste generation and storage facility, not mentioned land cost in C.I. After due deliberation, it was decided to issue SCN for refusal for grant of Combined Consent to Establish & BMW Authorization due to above lapses.
36	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000126914	Aquapharm Chemicals Pvt. Ltd Plot No. K-3/1-2-3 Mahad MIDC Mahad	APPROVED Establish for installation of ESP to Coal Fired Boiler	Commissioning of the unit or 5 years whichever is earlier.	Committee noted that, PP has applied for consent to establish for installation of Electrostatic Precipitator as an APC to 12 TPH Coal fired Boiler. Presently, fabric bag filter dust collection system is provided as an APC. After due deliberation, it was decided to grant of consent to establish for installation of Electrostatic Precipitator.
37	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000127097	Baidyanath Biofuels Private Limited B-48 Additional MIDC Butibori Nagpur (Rural)	APPROVED Establish	Commissioning of the unit or 5 years whichever is earlier	Committee noted that, PP has applied for consent to establish for manufacturing of Ethanol – 250 KLPD. Proposed site of the unit is located in notified industrial area in additional MIDC Butibori.

					Committee also noted the PP's proposal for treatment of effluent generated they have proposed primary & secondary treatment facility industrial effluent & the treated effluent will be reused/recycle in process. Also proposed STP for sewage treatment. Committee further noted that PP's proposed coal fired boiler with ESP as air pollution control system and for DGS dryer they have proposed bag filter followed by wet scrubber as air pollution control system has obtain Environment Clearance. After due deliberation, it was decided to grant consent to establish for ethanol – 250 KLPD unit, with EC,ZLD and following conditions: 1. PP shall not take any effective steps prior to obtaining Environment Clearance. 2. PP shall provide comprehensive pollution control treatment system of adequate capacity to achieve the consented norms. 3. PP shall make the provision of OCMS as per CPCB guidelines. 4. PP shall submit Bank Guarantee of Rs. 25 lakh towards compliance of consent conditions
38	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000126852	Gangamai Industries and Constructions Ltd., (GIACL) 224 Harinagar, Najik Babhulgaon,Post Rakshi, Shevgaon	APPROVED Establish for Expansion	Commissioning of the unit or 5 years whichever is earlier.	Committee noted that, PP has applied for consent to establish expansion for ethanol – 250 KLPD. Existing distillery unit is of 30 KLPD and valid up to 31.08.2022. Committee also noted the PP's proposal for treatment of effluent generated for expansion industry is going to use existing Bio-methanation followed MEE followed by Dryer and Incineration boiler. Proposed to provide STP for domestic effluent. Also noted that PP has proposed to provide CPU with capacity -2000 M3/Day.

				Committee further noted that PP has obtain Environment Clearance After due deliberation, it was decided to grant consent to establish expansion for ethanol – 250 KLPD unit, ZLD and following conditions: 1. PP shall provide comprehensive pollution control treatment system of adequate capacity to achieve the consented norms. 2. PP shall obtain permission from CGWA/Irrigation Department for use of ground water/Surface water before 1st operate of Expansion. 3. PP shall submit Bank Guarantee of Rs. 25 lakh towards compliance of consent conditions.
39	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000127466	ACC Limited Plot No 1, Ghugus Industrial Area, MIDC, P O Cement nagar, District- Chandrapur- 442502.	Consent to Establish for expansion for installation of WHRB based CPP-15MW	 Committee noted that, PP has applied for consent to establish for expansion for installation of waste heat recovery boiler 1X15 MW capacity located in the existing Cement Plant at Cement Nagar, Dist Chandrapur. Committee also noted that the JVS results of ETP outlet and STP outlet and AAQM are exceeding the standards for existing cement industry. After due deliberation, it was decided to defer the case and call the PP for presentation regarding the upgradation of pollution control system provided and steps taken for control of emission standards and effluent discharge standards.

40	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000116637	Pad. Dr. Vitthalrao Vikhe Patil Sahakari Sakhar Karkhana Ltd. 196/1 Pravaranagar Kolhar Rahata	APPROVED Establish for Expansion	Commissioning of the unit or 5 years whichever is earlier.	Committee noted that, PP has applied for consent to establish expansion for 148 KLPD molasses base distillery unit and existing distillery unit is of 92 KLPD. Committee also noted the PP's Proposed to provided ESP to Incineration Boiler. Industry has proposed to provide CPU. Proposed to Provide RO and MEE followed Incineration boiler for expansion activity. After due deliberation, it was decided to grant consent to establish for expansion for 148 KLPD molasses base distillery unit, by imposing EC, ZLD and following conditions: 1. PP shall not take any effective steps prior to obtaining Environment Clearance. 2. PP shall scrap 4 nos. of Kacha lagoons within 3 months time. 3. PP shall provide comprehensive pollution control treatment system of adequate capacity to achieve the consented norms. 4. PP shall make the provision of OCMS as per CPCB guidelines PP shall submit Bank Guarantee of Rs. 25 lakh towards compliance of consent conditions.
41	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000128449	Rashtriya Chemicals and Fertilizers Ltd, THAL THAL UNIT, Survey no.2 Thal Alibag Alibag	APPROVED Establish for installation of standby Briquette fired Boiler	Commissioning of the unit or 5 years whichever is earlier.	Committee noted that, PP has applied for consent to establish expansion to install standby briquette fired Boiler with cyclone followed by Bag Filter dust collection system & stack of 31 mtr height. After due deliberation, it was decided to grant consent to establish with following conditions: 1. PP shall install Air Pollution Control System of designed capacity

		1	1		
					 PP shall submit/top-up/extend Bank Guarantee of Rs. 25 Lakh towards compliance of Consent conditions.
42	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000128549	ACC Limited, Chanda Cement Works, Plot No.1 Ghugus Industrial Area, MIDC, Post Cement Nagar, Tehsil and District- Chandrapur.	NOT APPROVED Consent Establish for expansion for installation of Limestone crusher in the premises of cement industry.	Commissioning of the unit or 5 years whichever is earlier.	Committee noted that, PP has applied for consent to establish for installation of One Limestone Crusher of capacity 500 TPD in the premises of existing Cement industry. Committee also noted that the JVS results of ETP outlet and STP outlet and AAQM are exceeding the standards for existing cement industry. After due deliberation, it was decided to defer the case and call the PP for presentation regarding the upgradation of pollution control system provided and steps taken for control of emission standards and effluent discharge standards.
43	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000128352	Mungoli Nirguda (Deep) Extension Opencast Mine, Western Coalfields Limited, Wani Area NIL PO – Sakhara Wani	Consent to Establish for expansion of Mungoli Nirguda extension deep OC Mine project from 4.375 to 5.25 MTPA within mine lease area 1267.55 ha	Commissioning of the unit or 5 years whichever is earlier.	Committee noted that, PP has applied for consent to establish for expansion of Mungoli Nirguda extension deep open cast coal Mine project from 4.375 to 5.25 MTPA within mine lease area 1267.55 ha (increase coal mining by 0.875 MTPA). After due deliberation, it was decided to defer the case and call the PP for presentation regarding compliance of EC conditions and provision cof abandoned mines/quarries made towards ash disposal.
44	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000131054	CAPOVITEZ PRIVATE LIMITED E- 1/5A, 1/5B, 1/5C Baramati Industrial Area Tandulwadi,	APPROVED Consent to Establish	Commissioning of unit or 5 years whichever is earlier.	Committee noted that, PP has applied for consent to Establish for Grain Base Distillery 105 KLPD, 10 KLPD malt plant (Grain Base), Corn oil & 4 MW Co-generation.

		Tal. Baramati, Dist. Pune, Maharashtra Baramati			Committee also noted the PP's proposal towards provisions of ZLD system in the form of MEE & Dryer with CPU for the treatment of spent wash. After due deliberation, it was decided to grant consent to establish with EC & ZLD and by imposing following conditions: 1. PP shall not take any effective steps for installation of project without Environmental clearance. 2. PP shall provide comprehensive pollution control treatment system of adequate capacity to achieve the consented norms. 3. PP shall submit the BG of Rs. 25 Lakh towards compliance of consent conditions.
45	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000114604	M/s Municipal Corporation of Greater Mumbai, Deonar, Kurla, Tal & Dist- Mumbai.(Waste to Energy Project)	APPROVED Consent to Establish for Waste to Energy Project	Commissioning of unit or 5 years whichever is earlier.	Committee noted that, PP has applied for Development of 600 TPD Waste to Energy Project to generate about 4 MW of power at Deonar, Mumbai. Committee also noted the PP has obtained environment Clearance for Development of 600 TPD Waste to Energy Project to generate about 4 MW of power at Deonar, Mumbai issued by SEIAA, GoM vide No.EC21/B037MH160158 dated 07.12.2021. After due deliberation, it was decided to grant consent to establish by imposing following conditions- 1. PP shall complete Green Development before commissioning of the proposed project. 2. PP shall prepare and submit monitoring protocol for monitoring of sewage transfer line passing over water body to avoid mitigate any water pollution due to leakage of sewage transfer line.

					 PP shall submit a copy of distance certificate to be obtained from competent authority for the distance from proposed project from the Eco sensitive Area Flamingo Bird Sanctuary/Notified Forest etc. PP shall provide comprehensive pollution control treatment system of adequate capacity to achieve the consented norms. PP shall comply with the Solid Waste Management Rules,2016 and as amended. PP shall comply with the consent to establish conditions and Environment Clearance conditions and submit the BG of Rs. 25 Lakh towards compliance of same.
46	MPCBCONS ENT0000120 713	M/s. Godavari Biorefineries Ltd., 159-165,180/1, 180/2, 181/1, 181/2, 187/1, 187/2 Sakarwadi, Taluka - Kopargaon, District – Ahmednagar – 413708 [159- 165,180/1, 180/2, 181/1, 181/2, 187/1, 187/2, 188, 189, 199, 158, 167- 178, 511, 139/2] Kopergaon	APPROVED Consent to Establish (Expansion)	Commissioning of the unit or 5 years whichever is earlier.	Committee noted that, PP has applied for consent to Establish for Expansion activity within existing premises by enhancing existing production quantity and addition of new products of capacity from 6750 MT/M to 20090.94 MT/M. Committee also noted that, PP has obtained Environmental Clearance on 06/8/2021. Committee also noted that, PP has proposed to provide ETP followed by RO & MEE to achieve ZLD. Committee also noted that, Hon'ble NGT has passed an order in matter OA No.68/2014 related to Distillery Pollution (contamination of soil & ground water due to storage & disposal of spent wash) and accordingly execution work is in progress & started Bioremediation work from Sept 2017. Committee further noted that, the said case was discussed in earlier CAC & decided to call for technical presentation w.r.t. status of Bio-remediation work with time bound action plan. Accordingly, technical

presentation extended on 16/2/2022 and presented the status of Bio-remediation work. Committee also noted that, Hon'ble NGT granted interim extension on the said remediation work till 31st December 2023. After due deliberation, it was decided to grant consent to establish (Expansion) by imposing following conditions: 1. PP shall install Effluent Treatment Plant & recycle entire trade effluent into the process to achieve Zero Liquid Discharge. 2. PP shall install Air Pollution Control System for controlling the particulate emissions within the statutory limit of 115 mg/Nm3 for the proposed boilers. 3. Volatile organic compounds (VOCs)/Fugitive emissions shall be controlled at 99.97% with effective chillers/modern technology. 4. PP shall comply all the conditions stipulated in Environmental Clearance issued vide No. IA-J-110011/154/2019-IA-II(I) dated 06/8/2021. The meeting is ended with vote of thanks.